


CITY OF STAMFORD

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

 CITY ENGINEER 

LOUIS CASOLO, JR., P.E.
Email: LCasolo@StamfordCT.gov

MAYOR 
CAROLINE SIMMONS

DIRECTOR OF OPERATIONS

MATT QUINONES
Email: MQuinones@StamfordCT.gov

April 10, 2023

To: Vineeta Mathur  Principal Planner

From: 

Subject:

2701 Summer Street - Armon Hotel (Stamford Hospitality LP)

The Engineering Bureau received documents for a Zoning Text Change proposing to Amend Section 10.K by 

adding a new subsection permitting hotel additions in the C-B Zone, subject to certain conditions. The Engineering 

Bureau also received a Zoning application for the construction of a new prayer room with a green roof along with 

an enhanced landscape buffer to create screening for neighboring properties, on a commercial property. The Special 

Permit application includes a request pursuant to Section 12.D.1 to permit up to 10% of the required spaces to be 

provided on an as-needed basis.

The following documents were reviewed:

-"Property & Partial Topographic Survey Depicting 2701 Summer Street Prepared for Armon Hotel" by Redniss & 

Mead dated 2/17/23

-SE-1 through SE-4 "Depicting 2701 Summer Street Prepared for Armon Hotel" by Redniss & Mead dated 2/3/23

-"Stormwater Management Standards - Exemption Request Form"  2701 Summer Street by Bret Holzwarth, P.E. of 

Redniss & Mead dated 2/3/23

-Existing and Proposed Coverage Exhibits 2701 Summer Street by Redniss & Mead dated 2/3/23

-"SPL-3.1 Planting and Green Roof Details, Armon Hotel 2701 Summer Street" by Eric Rains Landscape 

Architecture, LLC dated 12/9/22

The Engineering Bureau offers no objection to the proposed Text Change amendment or to the request for 10% of 

the required spaces to be provided on an as-needed basis. Regarding the Zoning application for the construction of 

a new prayer room with a green roof and enhanced landscape buffer on a commercial property, the Engineering 

Bureau has determined that prior to building permit issuance, the following shall be addressed by a CT professional 

engineer:

1) Clarify if credit was taken for the green roof in the proposed impervious surfaces total for the House/Buildings 

Willetta Capelle P.E. - Coordinator of Site Plan Reviews and Inspections
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row on the Exemption Form and clarify if the intention is to mitigate the stormwater runoff from the addition with 

the green roof.

2) Confirm if the roof drains will be connected to the green roof.

3) Provide impervious area values in a legend on the Existing and Proposed Coverage Exhibits to confirm 

compliance with the Drainage Manual.

4) A Structural Engineer shall confirm that the building will be able to support the weight of the green roof.

5) The Engineer of Record shall provide a drainage statement indicating that there will not be any drainage impacts 

to downstream or surrounding properties or City-owned drainage facilities.

6) The retaining wall shall be designed by a CT professional engineer and inspected and certified prior to CO 

issuance.

7) In addition to obtaining permission from the neighboring property, any grading on the adjacent property may 

require an easement to be filed in Stamford Land Records.

8) Relocate the potential stockpile so that it is not on top of a drainage pipe. 

9) The Engineering Bureau reserves the right to make additional comments.

Please contact me at 203-977-4003 with any questions.

Bret HolzwarthCC: Reg. No. 101
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Hi Bud, 
 
Thank you for your review.  
 
Best, 
Vineeta 

 
From: Seely, Walter 
Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2023 7:24 PM 
To: Mathur, Vineeta 
Cc: Armstrong, Chad; Repp, Christopher 
Subject: Applications 223-13 & 223-14 Addition of a prayer room  
  
Hi Vineeta  
  
I have reviewed the plans for applications 223-13 & 223-14 Addition of a prayer room.  
No issues were found at the time of the review. FM has no objections.   
  
Have a good evening 
  

Walter (Bud) Seely 

Fire Marshal 
Stamford Fire Department 
Office of the Fire Marshal 
888 Washington Blvd. 7th Floor 
Stamford, CT. 06902 
203-977-4651 
  
 





 

Stamford WPCA, 111 Harbor View Ave., Stamford, CT 06902 
 

William P. Brink, P.E. BCEE 
Executive Director 

Stamford Water Pollution Control Authority 

203-977-5809 

wbrink@stamfordct.gov 

Ed Kelly, Chairman 
SWPCA Board of Directors 

Stamford Water Pollution Control Authority 

 

 

 

Date:  March 16, 2023 

To:  Vineeta Mathur, Associate Planner 

From:  Ann Brown, P.E., Supervising Engineer 

Subject: Application 223-13- Raymond Mazzeo, (22 1st Corp), c/o Redniss & Mead, 22 First 
Street, Stamford, CT – Text Change 
Application 223-14-Armon Hotel (Stamford Hospitality LP), 2701 Summer Street, 
Stamford, CT – Site & Architectural Plans and/or Requested Uses and a Special Permit  
 

The Stamford WPCA has reviewed the applications submitted for the referenced project and offers the 

following comments.   

Application 223-13 – Text Change 

The Stamford WPCA has reviewed the referenced application for Text Change and determined that the 

proposal has no impact on any authority of this department.  The WPCA has no objection to the 

application continuing with the approval process.   

Application 223-14 – Site & Architectural Plans and/or Requested Uses and a Special Permit 

The Stamford WPCA has reviewed the referenced application for a Site & Architectural Plans and/or 
Requested Uses and a Special Permit and determined that the applicant does not propose any new or 
additional connection to the existing sanitary sewer. There is no sanitary sewer lateral connection 
proposed for this project.   
 
 
If you have any questions, please call me at 203-977-5896. 

Cc:  William Brink, P.E., Executive Director WPCA 
 Stephen W. Pietrzyk, Collection Systems Supervisor WPCA 
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